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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Friday, October 21, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Update and thanks.. 

I know nothing about this. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD©state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 01:14 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Update and thanks.. 

FYI traffic from bottom up 

From: Mull, Stephen D 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Samuelson, Heather F 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE: Update and thanks.. 

I just spoke with Frank in Kabul, 
	He'll be back on Monday, and Pat, he said he'd like to get time on your schedule if possible to discuss a way 
forward. 

From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 20:37 PM 
To: Samuelson, Heather F 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Mull, Stephen D 
Subject: RE: Update and thanks.. 

Heather 

Regards 

pat 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:18 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Mull, Stephen D 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Subject: Re: Update and thanks.. 
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Sorry just seeing this.. 

This is the first I'm hearing 

I'm still waiting on Marc/Frank to send me more information 	 so Mike Hammer is better prepared should 
we get questions on her. 

Steve -- if you have not reached out already, I can follow up with Marc/Frank on both 

Thx 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 01:09 PM 
To: Mull, Stephen D 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Samuelson, Heather F 
Subject: RE: Update and thanks.. 

+ Heather 

From: Mull, Stephen D 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 12:38 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Subject: RE: Update and thanks.. 

I just heard by surprise today that Marc announced to his office 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: Mull, Stephen D 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Subject: FW: Update and thanks.. 

Umm wow. 

cdm 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Update and thanks.. 

Cheryl, 
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Thanks very much for your interest and your help. 

Very best, 

PERSONAL 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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